Subject: Plumas FS and PG&E- Bucks Creek lines 1101 & 1102

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 8/5/2021 11:00 AM

End: 8/5/2021 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Tentative

Required Attendees:

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 3. 2021 07:27

Cc:

Subject: Plumas FS and PG&E- Bucks Creek lines 1101 & 1102

When: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:00-12:00 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 7:27 AM
To:_

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016903



Subject: Plumas FS and PG&E- Bucks Creek lines 1101 & 1102
When: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Thank you to the Plumas Forest team for making your team available for a call with the PG&E team
to discuss the damage and rebuild effort for the Bucks Creek 1101 and 1102 lines.

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

_ United States, San Francisco
Phone Conference ID:_

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E
Training site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016904



